
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGiON 4 
SAM N1J!\N 

ATLA:--;TA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTI! STREET 

ATI.ANTA GEORGIA Jfl3tl3-8W){l 

MAY 1 S 2011 

~~ERTIFIED MAIL 
RETlIK'I RECEIPTREQUESTED 

Mr. Victor Fermin 
Happy Pools, Inc 
650 North State Road 7 
Hollywood, Florida 33021 

SUBJECT: 	 Happy Pools, Inc. 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. CERCLA.04·2011·2042(b) 

Dear Mr. Fermin: 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) 
that resolves the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability A(..."i: 
(CERCLA) matter (Doclcct No. CERCLA.(l4-2011·2042(h») involving Happy Pools, [nco The CAFO 
was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 C"F.R. Part 22 and became effective on 
the date of the filing. 

Also enclosed. please find a copy oftbe ""'Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Djsclose Environmental Legal Proceedings," This document puts you on notice 
ofyour potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Cornmi::;sion (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Ifyou 
have any questions with regards to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, you may refer 
to the contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Kotice. 

If you have any questions, please call Ms. Mary Beech at (404) 562·%69. 

Sjncerely, 

on D. Falconer, Clef 
CRA Enforcement Seetion 

Enclosures 

lntemetl\Udress ~tlAL). n\\p:/fwwwJ:'Ipa.g<:v 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN THE MATTER OF ) 

) 

Happy Pools, Inc, ) Docket Number: CERCLA~04~2011 ~2042(h) 

) 

Respondent. ) 

---------------------) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

t Nature of the Action 

I, Thi,; is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, 42 U.S.C, 
§ 9609 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative As,sessment 
of Civil Penalties, and the Revocatiun/1'ennination or Suspension of Pennirs (Consolldated 
Rule.<.;). codified at 40 C.P.R. Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the Air. Pesticides and 
Toxic5 lvlanagement Divbion, Region 4, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
Respondent is Happy Pool" Inc. 

<1 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant 10 40 C.F.R. § 22. 1 8{b) aud desire to resolve thi'i matter and settle the allegations 
described herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony. the making of any argument. or the udjudication of any issue in this matter, and in 
accQrdance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b) and 22.18(1)), this Consenr Agreement and Final Order 
(CAPO) will simultaneously COItlmenc.'C and conclude this Iffittter, 

11, PreliminarY Statemenb 

3. The authority to take action under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9609 is 
vC:);ted in the Administrator of EPA. TI1(:: Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 
unuerCERCLA to the Regional Administrnton; by EPA Delegation 14-31 dated May II, 1994. 
The Regional Administrator. Region 4, has redelegated to the Director, Air, Pesticides and 
Toxies Management Division, the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 
dated March 8, 1999, and updated August 6, 2004, Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of 
the Air, Pesticides and Toxies Management Division has the authority to commence an 
enforcement action as the Complainant in this malieI. 

4, Respondent. Happy Pools. Inc", docs business in the state of Florida. 



5. Respondent is a "person'l as defined in Sectiun 101(21) oreEReLl\. 42 U.S.c. § 
9601(21). 

o. Respondent has. "facility" as thattenn is defined by Section 101(9) ofCERCLA, 
42 U.S.c. § 9601(9). 

7. Respondent', fadlilY is localed at 650 North State Road 7, Hollywood, Florida 

8. Respondent is an "owner or operator" of UlC facility as that tenn is denned by 
Section 101 (20)(A) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(20)(A). 

III. EPA's AllegatiQij.yfViolation 

9. Section 102(n) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9602(n), required rhe Administrator of 
EPA to publish a li:i.t of !.ubslances designated as ha:t.ar<lous substances which, when released 
into the environment, may present substantia) danger to public health or welfare or the 
environment and to promulgate regulat.ions establishing the quantity of any haLaRluus sub:Jtance 
tbe release of wbicb was required to be reported under Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S,C 
§ 9(103(a), EPA has published and amended such a list. including the corresponding reportable 
quantiti"" (RQ) for tho,e sub,tam;e,. This list wbich is codified at 40 C.P.R. Part 302, was 
iniriallypuhlished on April 4, 1985 (50 Fed. Reg. 13474) and is periodically amcndoo. 

W. Section 103(.) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § %03(0), and tbe regulations found at 
40 C,F,R. § 302.6. require a person in charge of a facility or vessel to immediately notify the 
National Response Center (NRC). as soon as he or she has knowledge of a release uf a hazardous 
substance from su(:h facilily or vessel in an amount equal to, or greater than the RQ. 

1 L Respondent was in charge of the facility during the relevant period described 
below. 

12. Sodium hypochlorite is a "hazardous substance" as that term 1S defined by Section 
101(14) of CERCLA, 42 US.C § 9601(14), widl all RQ of 100 pounds, as specified in 40 C.P.R. 
§ 302.4. 

13. Onluly 31, 2010, Respondent had a release of sodium hypochlorite above the RQ 
at the facility. 

l4. EPA alleges that Respondent violated the IlOfjficatiOll requirements of Section 
103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C *9603(a), by failing to immediately notify the NRC a' ,oon as 
Respondent had knowledge of the release of sodium hypochlorite in an amount equal to or 
greater than its RQ at Respondent's. facility and is therefore subject to the assessment of penalties 
under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C § 9609. 

15, PlIf&uant to Se<.iion 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.s.C. § 9009, and 4() C.FR. Part 19, 
EPA may 3!\SeSS a penalty not to exceed 537,500 for each violation of Section 103(a) of 
CERCLA.42 U.S.c. § 9603(a), that occurred after January 12, 2009. Each day a violation of 
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Section 103 continues constitutes a separate violation, Civil penalties under Section 109 
of CERCLA, 42 U.s.C. § 9609, may be assessed by an Administrative Order. 

IV. Consent Agrl!eim~.m. 

16, For the purposes of this CAPO, Respondent admits; the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

17. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the 
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

18. Respondent consents to the asscssment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set forth in this CAFO. 

19. Respondent certifies thal as of the date of tts execution of this CAFO. it is in 
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERCLA. 

20. Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations of vIolations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Resp<:;ndent to the United. States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Cumplainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute. regulation or 
pennit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endange:rment, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

2 L Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. TIle parties agree that the settlement of (hi!) matter is in the public interest and that thi:;; 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of CERCLA. 

V. Pinal Order 

22. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($4,400) (plus $20.20 interest), for the alleged CERCLA violation, Payment ,hall be 
paid in twelve (12) conseculive munthly payments with the first payment of $366.67 to be paid 
within 30 days of receipt of the ratified CAFO; 

1st payment due 30 days $366.67 

2nd payment due 60 days $368.50 

3rd payment due 90 day, S36R.50 

4th payment due 120 days 536850 

5th payment due 150 days 5368,50 

6th payment due 180 days $36850 

7th payment due 210 days $368.50 

8th payment due 240 d,1YS $368.50 

9th paymcnt due 270 days 5368.50 

10th payment due 300 days $368.50 

11th payment duc 330 days 5368.50 

12th payment due 360 days $368.53 
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23. Respondent shaH pay the CERCLA civil pCIl<"llty by forwarding a cashier'l\- or 
certified check. payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund ll to one of the following 
addresses: 

BY MAIL BY OVERNIGHT 
U.s, Environmental Protection Agency U.S. Bank 
Superfund Payments Attention: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 
Ciucinnali Finance Center 1005 Convention Plaza 
P.O. Box 979076 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
st. Louis. Missouri 63197··9000 St. Louis, Missouri 63101 

TIlc check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Numher of the CAFO. 

24. At the time of payment. Respondent shall send a separate copy of thc check, and a 
wrinen statemenr that payment has been made in accordanee with this CAFO. to the fonowing 
persons at the folluwing add.m>ses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W_ 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Mary Beech 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Air. Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi \Vilson 
Office of Enviromnental Accountability 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

25, For the purposes of state and fedenu income taxes. Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt. to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
punmant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payment... shall 
comlitute a violation of this CAPO 

26. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts owed to the United State" and a charge to cover the (';05t of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the effective 
date of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the 
rate established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717. A charge will be 
assessed to cover the costs of debt col1e£:tion, including procc!>sing and handling oost;; and 
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attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be a'isessed on any portion of the oebt that 
remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days afte!' payment i'l due, 

27. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
maHer, 

28, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and a'isign.l:,. 

29. The foHowing individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron B, Falconer 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
Air Pesticides & Tmdes Managerncru Division 
61 FOIS>th Street, S,W, 
A.lanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

30. Each lmdersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or 
she it.; fuUy authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
party to it. 

mIS SECTION INTENTION ALL Y LEFT BLANK 
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VI. Err""",. Date 

By: -----j't-li.4f....-­

Name: 

32. The effective dat~ of this CAFO shaH be the date on which the CAFO i, filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

....-m ~~(Signature) Date:~i~l, 
_-'-'-'/Ci4ll.Jr'-:-.LJ=f"-'!Jcc';.,=-______ (Typed or Printed) 

Title: ~bJ!"'lYL..J....fu.,-i<.r!"'Mc:.J...--------(Typed or Printed)
/ 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: :]I~/t /I ~ 
-]Be.verly ~. ,aaister, ~ireCtOtD AIr, PestiCides & Toxlcs 

Management Division 
Region 4 

~ 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED lhi' /f <lay of 41'1- ,ZOll. 

>Susan B. Schuh " 
Regional Judicial GJlicer 
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CERTIFICAIE OF SERVICE 


I hereby certify that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the 

Matter of: Happy Pools, Inc., Docket No. CERCLA-04-2011-2042(b), was filed and served on the 

Hollywood, FL 33021 

Date: S-I:3-11 
Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

parties listed below in the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falconer 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Robert Caplan 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Mr. Victor Fermin 
Happy Pools Inc. 
650 North State Road 7 

(Via EPA's internal mail) 

(Via EPA's internal mail) 

(Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBIliI. FORM 

II> UI COMPLETED I!'f THE ORIGiNATIHG OfFIcI! 
\Attac:k. =P1 oI'tkfiul onkrand innImIttalllltter to~) 

Thiabm ..... orItIDltedbfl'S_._Ull_d_i_W_i_l_.O_u___--;=-:c_________"" do! 
IN...e) !Dale) 

Region 4~ ORC .. OKA (404)~ 
hi ...--~:::..::::.:.=-.:..:....:-..:..;;~:..:..-;(;;0fIIft);;;::;---:-)-\i-:-1------· (r.....N .:~~ 

Naa-SF Judldal 0Ner~Dw:ne AdmlaIsiratlft~ A&s •D u..~AOCOl.LECTS ntOCOLUC'rS PAYMENT 

"'..............eaot_""!!!!!* 

Seat.~WID 

D 
Doo.r­

PAva.!kpu POiJb +'.(.
~ ...,....l)._C_IM___"'pot_ 

TheTotalI)oUwAaamtoltM ....ablr.S jL{ JO. ';Ie;/" i J~ If-2ft {If'''''!'.:!'' 
(lfi.u:std.... atadIltdMdWt "'........... mpec:tI......... S. OtIIerJidlt at tIdI tona.) 

_..... __.-.._... -,----- ­
IfyoU ltavt., quadOQI. pkaRQIh_ _of tile FbwM:W ~SKtSoa at; -..100. 

--"""" o...._omn:(EAD) 

Ea'.M .... 1taIw1 .• S«tioa 0t1!& 11. f'r'ocr'naom.:. 

~"JIIIIIa RIC llW1 

r'O' .. 7'11. ..., . f'naUIIIStIdM 

w......... o.c. ... 


B. AOMOOST'L\lJD ollJ)EltS; C...., tIiII ~willi D ~wacW d)pJ /lillie trmIt PIIP fIIlbe A.-..atratift ~ ........ tr. 
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